James L. Holly, M.D.
Further Dialogue with Kathleen Kimmel from ONC HIT February 10, 2016

From: Kimmel, Kathleen (OS/ONCIT)

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:18 PM

To: James L. Holly

Subject: RE: Jameslhollymd.com | Letters | SETMA's Management Philosophy August,27th
1998

Please keep em comin.
This was absolutely wonderful!

Mother Theresa was once asked how to achieve world peace. She said one had to start with
one's self. Next she said we need to work on our family relationships to have harmonious,
loving, caring, uplifting, unselfish, giving, thoughtful and supportive relationships within the
family --devoid of rancor and criticism. She said the next step was to have these same
relationships at our work, our schools and in our communities then extend these traits to our
larger locality (such as a state) and then to the nation. She's right. It starts with us and it is our
responsibility to make a difference and see that difference spreads -- similar to the ripples arock
makes when thrown into a pool.

Your success at SETMA appears multidimensional including being anchored in deep-seated
spiritual values.

Spiritual practices, when adhered to put one in a state of grace. Your practice appears to be
functioning within a state of grace.

All the best,
Kathleen



From: James L. Holly

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 7:19 PM

To: Kimmel, Kathleen (OS/ONCIT)

Subject: Jameslhollymd.com | Letters | SETMA's Management Philosophy

August,27th 1998 I promise no more. This helps define us
http://www.jameslhollymd.com/Letters/SETMA-Management-Philosophy-August-27-1998
James (Larry) Holly, M.D.

C.E.O. SETMA
www.jameslhollymd.com


http://www.jameslhollymd.com/Letters/SETMA-Management-Philosophy-August-27-1998
http://www.jameslhollymd.com/

From: Kimmel, Kathleen (OS/ONCIT) [mailto:Kathleen.Kimmel@hhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:22 PM

To: James L. Holly

Cc: Genevieve Morris; Marc Falcone

Subject: RE: Thank you for your response

Dr. Holly,

Thank you for sending. It was interesting reading. I am forwarding it on to Genevieve and
Marec.

(Genevieve and Mark, as we spend time on the use cases, the examples in this testimony are
relevant.)

Regards,
Kathleen


mailto:Kathleen.Kimmel@hhs.gov

From: James L. Holly
[mailto:Jholly@jameslhollymd.com] Sent:
Wednesday, February 10, 2016 7:02 PM
To: Kimmel, Kathleen (OS/ONCIT)
Subject: Fwd: Thank you for your response

In 1998, I testified before the Texas insurance Commissioner on the issues we are now dealing
with in the nation. The following link is to that 18-year-old-address which is verbatim. At the
end are links to other material on the context of the hearing etc

http://www.jameslhollymd.com/Letters/testimony-before-texas-department-of-insurance-
proposed- financial-incentive-guidelines

James (Larry) Holly, M.D.
C.E.O. SETMA_
www.jameslhollymd.com
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